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14 Tebruary 1983

Ihe Homorsble rhilip Jeassup
The George F. Baker Favilion
The llew York Nospitel

525 Dast 6Bt Sireet

Bew York 21, llew York

Dear FPhil:

I wes distressed to learn from your letter of 12 Febru~
arytmtywham bne’nlaiéuginthehwpiml, and I hope
this letber will £ind you well the way to recovery.

thanks for yowr word of congratulations on s&y appo A7
mont. You well imow the comlications of the job, T wist
could sit dowm and bhave e goud talk with you about some of i 5
problems, and pessibly we can do this one of these days in !

Tork. 25X1A9a
I vac glad to have your word ab:;zzj_ - taka 19
Unless proselytizing is involved, I shall see ir I cammot  Gy+. U UL

advania;e of yowr sugpestion,

- o tincerely,

[ Deslassisisg
Glass, Changed t0: 73
Roxi Revizw Dato:

' Allen Y, Dulles

' TN Acting Director
Aulh: KR 79-3 o
Dater .7 N
Bty -1 TN e
Dis‘bribu'biom
Addressee
ﬂ
) §§ sona.l w/basic to Col. White for followup /
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